Muhammad Basharat

From: Muhammad Basharat <muhammad.basharat@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 11:43 AM

To: 'Muhammad Muzzamil Shaikh'

Subject: FW: Fw: [EXT] Re: Submission of Staff Nurse List for NSCs AJK After Interviews
FYI

From: Sundas Tarig [mailto:sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 11:04 AM

To: Muhammad Basharat

Subject: FW: Fw: [EXT] Re: Submission of Staff Nurse List for NSCs AJK After Interviews

FYI

From: AMIN, Fatima [mailto:famin@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 10:52 AM

To: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org

Cc: Lubna Naureen <noorrajal25@gmail.com>; NISHTAR, Noureen Aleem <nishtarn@who.int>; 'Muhammad Arshad' <arshad.kadhar@chipconsulting.org>; RAFIQ, Anum

<rafiga@who.int>
Subject: FW: Fw: [EXT] Re: Submission of Staff Nurse List for NSCs AJK After Interviews

Dear Sundas,

Please see below the details for issuance of contract for Nurse at DHQ bhimbar, AJK. The date of joining will be 28th April 25
Regards
Fatima

From: Lubna Naureen <noorrajal25@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 9:47 AM

To: AMIN, Fatima <famin@who.int>

Cc: NISHTAR, Noureen Aleem <nishtarn@who.int>; SHAMS, Bushra <shamsb@who.int>
Subject: Re: Fw: [EXT] Re: Submission of Staff Nurse List for NSCs AJK After Interviews




Dear Dr Fatima,

I am sharing the credentials of a staff nurse which is selected for NSC DHQ Bhimber for your reference.

Nafeesa Anayat

81102 2482270-4

0344 8884106

kashmirtodaybhr@gmail.com

DHQ Bhimber

Regards,

Dr Lubna

On Tue, Apr 8, 2025 at 4:22 PM Lubna Naureen <noorrajal25@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Dr Fatima,

I hope this email finds you in good health. I am sharing the list of candidates for Staff Nurses in NSCs AJK with their credentials.

Staff Nurses Candidates NSCs AJK
S.No [Name CNIC Contact Number Email Place of posting
1 Tehzeeb Talib 82203-7272075-2 3435372774 talibtehzeeb71@gmail.com AIMS Hospital
2 Gulshan Bibi 82202-1828485-4 3430991439 hashmigulshan26@gmail.com AIMS Hospital
3 Tahira Zaman 82701-0574785-2 3415933411 tahirarajpoot310@gmail.com DHQ Hattian Bala
4 Sundas Ubaid 82203-8148865-0 3125985342 sundasabbasi286@gmail.com DHQ Athmugam
S Maria Majeed 82302-5547709-4 3313111127 renumkhan90@gmail.com DHQ Haveli
For DHQ bhimber the candidate decision is still awaited.
Regards,
Dr Lubna

On Tue, Apr 8, 2025 at 9:50 AM Lubna Naureen <noorrajal25@gmail.com> wrote:

Sure maam. I m resharing.

Dr Lubna Naureen
Nutrition Officer WHO AJK




On Mon, Apr 7, 2025, 11:36 PM SHAMS, Bushra <shamsb@who.int> wrote:

Please respond to this email
I am admitted with serious chest infection and high grade fever
Dr. Bushra

Get Outlook for i0S

From: AMIN, Fatima <famin@who.int>

Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 9:05:15 AM

To: SHAMS, Bushra <shamsb@who.int>

Cc: NISHTAR, Noureen Aleem <nishtarn@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: Submission of Staff Nurse List for NSCs AJK After Interviews

Dear Dr Bushra

The attachment is missing. Kindly reshare, we need the full names, NSCs, and CNICs alongwith contact numbers.

Regards

Fatima

From: SHAMS, Bushra <shamsb@who.int>

Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 2:05 PM

To: AMIN, Fatima <famin@who.int>

Cc: NISHTAR, Noureen Aleem <nishtarn@who.int>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Re: Submission of Staff Nurse List for NSCs AJK After Interviews

Dear Dr. Fatima



Assalam o Alaikum

Please find attached list of selected Nurses for NSCs in AJK for 6 Districts and include them in ToT.
I hope they will get their contracts from CTC before Monday 7/4/25.

Best

Dr. Bushra

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Lubna Naureen <noorrajal25@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 1:54:23 PM

To: SHAMS, Bushra <shamsb@who.int>

Cc: mughal aurangzeb (aurangzebm320@gmail.com) <aurangzebm320@gmail.com>; GILANI, Syed Murtaza Hussain <gilanis@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] Re: Submission of Staff Nurse List for NSCs AJK After Interviews

Dear Dr Bushra,

I hope this email finds you in good health. I am sharing the list of candidates for Staff Nurses in NSCs AJK with their credentials.

Staff Nurses Candidates NSCs AJK

S.No |Name CNIC Contact Number Email Place of posting
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

6 Aneela Qurban 81103-4660455-8 3475731347 aneelagurbanl@gmail.com DHQ Bhimber
Best Regards,

Dr Lubna

On Sat, Mar 29, 2025 at 11:40 PM Lubna Naureen <noorrajal25@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Dr Bushra,

I hope this email finds you in good health. I am sharing the list of staff nurses for the Nutrition Stabilization Centers (NSCs) in AJK after the
completion of interviews. Please find the attached document for your review and necessary action.

Kindly let me know if any further information is required.
Best regards,

Dr Lubna



